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Kreye, Joseph

From: Esser, Bridget

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 4:29 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment to 533

Joe,

Senator Miller would like an amendment to SB 533 that allows students to use a valid Wisconsin university identification
with photo as well as proof of current enrollment in the institution to vote. Remove two year expiration.

Thanks so much.

E)ridgct [ sser

Office of Senator Mark Miller
16th Senate District

FPhone: (608)266-9170

[ax: (608)266-5087

bric]gct.csscr@|egis.wisconsin.gov
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'SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 533

‘CI

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SecTION 1d. 5.02 (6m) () of the statutes is amended to read:

5.02 (6m) (f) An unexpired identification card issued by a university or college
in this state that is accredited, as defined in s. 39.30 (1) (d), that contains the date

of issuance and signature of the individual to whom it is issued and-thatcontains an
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ofissuanece if the individual establishes that he or she is enrolled as a student at the
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university or college on the date that the card is presented.”.

History: 1971 c. 211; 1971 c. 304 s5, 2, 29 (2); 1973 ¢, 280, 334; 1975 c. 93; 1977 c. 107, 187, 394; 1977 c. 427 ss. 3 to 14; 1977 ¢. 449; 1979 ¢. 32, 89, 221; 1979 ¢. 260
ss. 1m, 73to 75; 1979 c. 311, 328; 1981 c. 4, 391; 1983 a. 484 ss. 5, 5¢, 124m, 128; 1985 a. 303; 1985 a. 304 ss..1m, 2, 155; 1987 a. 391 ss. 1 to 1r, 66w; 1989 a. 31: 1991 a.
5, 1993 a, 140, 184; 1995 a. 16 5. 2; 1995 a, 27 5, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 219; 1997 a. 35; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a, 24, 265; 2005 a. 177, 451; 2007 a. 1; 2009 a. 397; 2011 a. 23, 32,
45,75;2013 a. 165; 2015 a. 117, 118.
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